Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9
MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION

October 6, 2020
6:30 pm
Agenda
Adoption of Agenda
Minutes

a. Meeting Minutes of July 7, 2020

Closed Meeting Session
Unfinished Business
Nil

Development Permit Applications

a. Development Permit Application No. 2020-47
John Lawson
NW 7-5-29 W4M
Moved-In Residential Building

D. Development Fermit Appiication No. 2020-49
Richard Ettenhofer
Lot 3, Block 1, Plan 0510429 Ptn. NE 16-6-30 W4M
6228 Rge. Rd. 30-3
Two Shipping Containers

c. Development Permit Application No. 2020-51B
Andrew & Betty Stone
Lot 1, Block 1, Plan 8110749
2003 Twp. Rd. 6-2
Two Unit Cabin for Accommodation with new Bed & Breakfast

Development Reports

a. Development Officer’s Report
- Report for the month of July to September 2020




Page 2

10.

Correspondence

Nil

New Business

Next Regular Meeting — November 3, 2020; 6:30 pm

Adjournment




Meeting Minutes of the
Municipal Planning Commission
July 7, 2020 6:30 pm
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 Administration Building
ATTENDANCE

Commission: Reeve Brian Hammond, Councillors Quentin Stevick, Terry Yagos, Bev Everts,
Rick Lemire and Chairman Jim Welsch

Staff: Director of Development and Community Services Roland Milligan, CAO Troy MacCulloch
and Financial Services and Planning Clerk Joyce Mackenzie-Grieve

Planning
Advisors: ORRSC, Senior Planner Gavin Scott

Absent: Member at Large Michael Gerrand

Chairman Jim Welsch called the meeting to order, the time being 6:30 pm.

1. ADOPTION OF AGENDA
Councillor Quentin Stevick 20/024

Moved that the agenda be approved.

Carried
2. ADOPTION OF MINUTES
Councillor Rick Lemire 20/025
Moved that the Municipal Planning Commission Meeting Minutes for June 2nd, 2020 be approved as
presented.
Carried
3. CLOSED MEETING SESSION
Councillor Terry Yagos 20/026

Moved that the Municipal Planning Commission close the meeting to the public, under the
authority of the Municipal Government Act, Section 197(2.1), the time being 6:30 pm.

Carried



MINUTES
Municipal Planning Commission (MPC)
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9
July 7, 2020

Councillor Quentin Stevick 20/027

Moved that the Municipal Planning Commission open the meeting to the public, the time being 7:29 pm.

Carried
UNFINISHED BUSINESS
There was no unfinished business to discuss.
DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATIONS
a. Development Permit Application No. 2020-26
Whyat James Bruder
SE 12-5-29 W4M
Secondary Farm Residence
Councillor Quentin Stevick 20/028

Moved that Development Permit No. 2020-26, for a Secondary Farm Residence be approved as
presented:

Condition(s):
1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1289-18.
Carried
b. Development Permit Application No. 2020-27

Dillon Rochon

Lot 2, Plan 9712282 within SW 24-7-1 W5M

Moved-in Residential Building
Councillor Bev Everts 20/029

Moved that Development Permit No. 2020-27, for a Moved-In Residence, be approved as
presented:

Condition(s):

1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1289-18.

Carried



MINUTES
Municipal Planning Commission (MPC)
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9
July 7, 2020

c. Development Permit Application No. 2020-32
Castle Mountain Resort
Lot 1, Block 3, Plan 9911497
Recreation Vehicle / Holiday Trailer Summer RV Use

Councillor Terry Yagos 20/031

Moved that Development Permit No. 2020-32, for a Summer RV Use (Recreation Vehicle /
Holiday Trailer Park) for the existing RV Park, be approved as presented:

Condition(s):
1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1289-18.

Carried

d. Development Permit Application No. 2020-34
Susan Casey
NW 21-3-29 W4M, 3325 Hwy. 6
Intensive Horticulture Operation (2 Greenhouses)

Reeve Brian Hammond 20/032

Moved that Development Permit No. 2020-34, for an Intensive Horticultural Operation use,
consisting of two 209.4 m? (2,254 ft) greenhouses be approved with the following conditions:

Condition(s):

1. Prior to commencement of construction, the applicant must provide confirmation that the water

source meets provincial requirements for the proposed development.

That the development remain private access only and closed to the public.

3. Prior to commencement of construction the M.D. will inspect the current approach from the
M.D. road to ensure that it meets M.D. safety standards.

4. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1289-18

no

Carried

e. Development Permit Application No. 2020-35B
Bryce Sackett
Lot 2, Block 1, Plan 1512257 (within NE 15-5-1 W5M)
Outdoor Storage

Councillor Terry Yagos 20/033

Moved that Development Permit No. 2020-35B, for an Outdoor Storage use, be approved with the
following conditions.



10.

MINUTES
Municipal Planning Commission (MPC)
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9
July 7, 2020

Condition(s):

1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1289-18.

Carried
DEVELOPMENT REPORT
a. Development Officer’s Report
Councillor Quentin Stevick 20/034
Moved that the Development Officer’s Report, for the period June 2020, be received as
information.
Carried
CORRESPONDENCE
Nil
NEW BUSINESS
Nil
NEXT MEETING - September 1, 2020; 6:30 pm.
ADJOURNMENT
Councillor Terry Yagos 20/035
Moved that the meeting adjourn, the time being 7:34 pm.
Carried
Chairperson Jim Welsch Director of Development and Community
Municipal Planning Commission Services Roland Milligan

Municipal Planning Commission



Recommendation to Municipal Planning Commission

TITLE: DEVELOPMENT PERMIT NO. 2020-47
Applicant: John Lawson

Location Lot 1, Block 1, Plan 051 2574

Division: 1

Size of Parcel: 5.11 ha (12.65 Acres)

Zoning: Agriculture - A

Development: Moved-In Residence

PREPARED BY: Roland Milligan DATE: September 29, 2020
DEPARTMENT: Planning and Development
- ATTACHMENTS:
Signature: 1. Development Permit Application No. 2020-47
s 2. Site Plan
Y/ —— 3. House Photos
APPROVALS:
Roland Milligan zozb /d é/ Troy MacCulloch o/ 0(/,;1 20 27
Department Director Date CAO Date
RECOMMENDATION:

That Development Permit No. 2020-47, for the placement of Moved-In Residence, be approved,
subject to the following Condition(s) and Variance(s):

Condition(s):

1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1289-18.

BACKGROUND:

- On September 22, 2020 the MD received Development Permit Application No. 2020-47, for the
placement of a Moved-In Residence onto Lot 1, Block 1, Plan 051 2574, within NW 7-5-29 W4M.

- This application is being placed in front of the MPC because:

- Within the Agriculture — A land use district, Moved-In residence is a Discretionary Use.

- The Moved-In Residence is to be placed at the same location of the previously existing residence,
which has been removed from the parcel.

- The proposed location of the residence meets the setback requirements of the land use district.

- The application was forwarded to the adjacent landowners for comment. One response indicating

no concerns with the proposed development was received were received at the time of preparing
this report.

Presented to: Municipal Planning Commission Page 1 of 2
Date of Meeting: October 6, 2020




Recommendation to Municipal Planning Commission

Location of Proposed Development

EWIS STEINK MCRAE BRUN FKEMSL]
1J&K 36 J&'R

||?PLEEY‘¢’5’NER ﬂ FITZ BRUNS! IBRUNS HOCHSTEIN Al
_&BA MCClEL PATR'CK J&R : MH | BENNINI
b~ |-LANDW Cai . FARMS L=

— > | "
KENZIE BONERTZ BONERTZ| BRUNSJ#(BRUNS EEWIS 597001 | 59709
M&E MG&C J&E ~t+—J&R_ B _J&R RK&KA § AB LTD~-ABLTI
, :

20— erli=3() 29

597091
ABLTD

59709

BONERT? BONERTZ LEWISIIBENNINK 50700
ABLTI

/‘\
,KENZIE !

Mee” | Mesc JRQsAG RK&KA F@\'RMS ABLTD
A T N}

[/

’ICA ' ]
anos | 2ok [ LEws Ewis) C\Ffv‘gg” 597001 JCONLEY | {ikice
\CH | SPRINGS It pleg kA, | Rakal “AB.LTD | JR&E |'REGL.

) ‘ N

RANCH.LTD,

LTD ; .
QYLO%J PICA | 2 R . &

SPRINGSESCHOENING|SCHOENING ICRO( EW
INC | "7 12 Plan 051 2574

7 T |
MCNEIL ESCHOENINGISCHOENINGg[RODDEN e W
NI?:%TJ F&D | FC.ETALY [IMBSEL / VANCE
JT1J4 i . ¢ roo B A 17GM2H
KO ) oy L IRSCHOENING CHOENI o -
gg\lGS BRANDLEY F&D 'F&D TRODD
e R LVBRJAL
SREGTSGREG [~ 7 0@ [/ ,
TEED_{ STEED : RS PETERS; CHOENINGBLUEBIRD BONERJTZBON-ER‘

ROF | "PRQF [ ADLSM_RANCH G: i GJ
SORP4 CORP 3 7 [
EVES} REEVES D&AE BONERTZ -ERBE
B U ¥ |k
HAAVANRRMCRAE | |
2EVES | REIMER [ s RUDSAERICHULLEN aLue v JeONERTZ VS
Eﬁ\q LLaMD R e, L} wes 6 | Jsc
iy o L SVITH O T weien O weic
Presented to: Municipal Planning Commission Page 2 of 2

Date of Meeting: October 6, 2020



Attachment No. 1

1 Qe Municipal District of Pincher Creek
23 ﬂg& P.0. Box 279
2a Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1W0

{ 1\ Phone: 403.627.3130 e Fax: 403.627.5070
&

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION

All grey areas will be completed by the Planning Authority
DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION NO. XO20- 4T

Date Application Received _SEL 22/2.0 PERMIT FE S0 Diverstionay
Date Application Accepted ML@Z’ RECEIPT NO. fﬂgﬂ'{z

Tax Roll # | 55'-0‘0

IMPORTANT: This information may also be shared with appropriate government / other agencies and may also be kept on file by those agencies.
This information may also be used by and for any or all municipal programs and services. The application and related file contents will become
available to the public and are subject fo the provisions of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (FOIP). If you have any
questions about the collection of thig information, please contact the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9

| SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORMATION \ |

Applicant:
Address:
Telephone

Owner of Land (if different from above):

Address: Telephone:

Interest of Applicant (if not the owner):

| SECTION 2: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT |

I/We hereby make application for a Development Permit under the provisions of Land Use Bylaw No. in accordance
with the plans and supporting information submitted herewith and which forms part of this application.

A brief description qf the proposed, de\velopment is as fallows: 5 \
HewE - MoVED i REs|AENCE.

~—~

Legal Deseription:  Lot(s).__ [ K Q‘% & 2\ TwO Q(L gv?;

y Block__J !

v 05/ 2574 \
Quartersosion __ NW) T = 18 — (&Q,Q\ — LXu

Estimated Commencement Dntl% pl- g EbT KTY\\/ZYLW z\) Z \fb

Estimated Completion Date: - \ clE ff)L K O C)‘D

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 Page 1 of 4



Attachment No. 1

[ SECTION 3: SITE REQUIREMENTS

LanA Use District: z A

. ermitted Use ﬂ}’éiscretionary Use

Division:

Is the proposed development site within 100 metres of a swamp, gully, ravine, coulee, natural drainage course

or floodplain?
O Yes I{No

Is the proposed development below a licenced dam?
O Yes E(No

Is the proposed development site situated on a slope?
O Yes @ No

If yes, approximately how many degrees of slope?

degrees

Has the applicant or a previous registered owner undertaken a slope stability study or geotechnical

evaluation of the proposed development site?
%Jon t know

O Yes @ No

O Not required

Could the proposed development be impacted by a geographic feature or a waterbody?

O Yes No [0 Don’t think so
PRINCIPAL BUILDING Proposed Reflﬂ:;::n " Conforms
(1) Area of Site |28 A —
(2) Area of Building 38 X206 ] l& - \Lo J % ,Q‘\_ ) —
(3) %Site Coverage by Building (within Hamets) N/A \ N (& —
o s E Ao | g | VEs
O el B8 | o | yes
O o N TRS2 o | 7 dae | YES
) Divston Fasng: e | puer | YES
(8) Height of Building N N/A —

(9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces

N/A

N/A

Other Supporting er::&ttachcd (e.g. site plan, architegt

M\“& ﬂiu.m

ral drawing) \

Qf\\)

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9

Page 2 of 4




Attachment No. 1

ACCESSORY_BUILDING Proposed R By Law Conforms
Ty equirements
1) Area of Sit
(1) Area of St NEY
Ll ‘\! L]
(2) Area of Building /

(3) % Site Coverage by Building (within Hamlets)

//

(4) Front Yard Setback
Direction Facing:

e

(5) Rear Yard Setback
Direction Facing:

//

(6) Side Yard Setback:
Direction Facing:

e

(7) Side Yard Setback:
Direction Facing:

i

e

(8) Height of Building

(9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces

Other Supporting Material Attached (e.g. site plan, architectural drawing)

l SECTION 4; DEMOLITION

Type of building being demolished :

/

Area of size:

/

Type of demolition planned:

//

| SECTION 5: SIGNATURES (both signatures required)

|

The information given on this form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true statement of the
facts in relation to this application for a Development Permit.

I also consent to an authorized person designated by the municipality fo enter upgn
inspection during the processing of this applicatjon. )

the purpose o

DATE: “}{;9‘ lg ZUZ V)
)

|

e subject land and buildings for

(,..——— /i/\@—/" |

Applicant

/¢ Hnl

/]

/.>M/§o (\/

Registered Owner

I Information on this application form will become part of a file which may be considered at a public meeting. l

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9

Page 3 of 4



- *;Aﬁta!efh"m'en-t No.2

gp_5-2 (Kee Qosp)

ety Sty gt i *IB
'.]' S { [ V- Sme — 2 A Lo 2
4 = |
\
b v & |
% |
(i g |

A | i |
| /| 1]
! ! "‘* ‘
v . . pe L
1 | &
¥ il ‘
3 - -

: 3 ; éé ‘ W :
' : t: : :
{ if; LN i
S ;
- ~ 10.0.102030405060 708090100 Meters
Lt WS Sz iRy 14" ,

1 - ne |
¢ H [ =
’:\ } * ”
. - |
) . ¢



Attachment No. 3

PHOTOS OF HOUSE




Recommendation to Municipal Planning Commission

TITLE: DEVELOPMENT PERMIT NO. 2020-49
Applicant: Richard Ettenhofer
Location Lot 3, Block 1, Plan 051 0429
Division: 3
Size of Parcel: 3.03 ha (7.48 Acres)
Zoning: Urban Fringe - UF
Development: Placement of two (2) Shipping Containers

PREPARED BY: Roland Milligan DATE: September 30, 2020

DEPARTMENT: Planning and Development

Signature: ATTACHMENTS:
/ 1. Development Permit Application No. 2020-49
v/ é//k R B 2. Site Plan
APPROVALS:
Roland Milligan ZOZO//O / o/ Troy MacCulloch o7 gﬂqjj v S
Department Director Date - CAO Date

RECOMMENDATION:

That Development Permit No. 2020-49, for the placement of two (2) Shipping Containers, be
approved, subject to the following Condition(s) and Variance(s):

Condition(s):

1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1289-18.

2. That pursuant to Section 58.7 of the LUB, shipping containers shall be painted the color(s) of the
principal building or to the satisfaction of the Development Authority.

BACKGROUND:

- On August 28, 2020 the MD received Development Permit Application No. 2020-49, for the
placement of two (2) Shipping Containers onto Lot 3, Block 1, Plan 051 0429.

- This application is being placed in front of the MPC because:

- Within the Urban Fringe - UF land use district, Shipping Containers are a Discretionary Use.

- The proposed location of the containers meets the setback requirements of the land use district.

- Shipping Containers are required to also meet the regulations outlined in Section 58 of the LUB.

- The location is within the side yard of the parcel (Section 58.8). The east portion adjacent to the
road is deemed the front yard.

- The application was forwarded to the adjacent landowners for comment, no responses were
received at the time of preparing this report.

Presented to: Municipal Planning Commission Page 1 of 3
Date of Meeting: October 6, 2020




Recommendation to Municipal Planning Commission

- As the proposed development is a Discretionary Use and is within the Intermunicipal Urban Fringe
District as established within Bylaw 1200-10, being the Intermunicipal Development Plan between
the Town of Pincher Creek and MD of Pincher Creek No. 9, this proposed application was
presented to the IMDP Committee on September 14, 2020 for comment.

- At that meeting the IMDP indicated they had no concerns with the proposed development.

Presented to: Municipal Planning Commission Page 2 of 3
Date of Meeting: October 6, 2020




Recommendation to Municipal Planning Commission

Location of Proposed Development

Town of Pincher Creek

HepEmuEn -&L.I '.l-ll| 1}

!lI-Ill-lll-lll-lll-lll‘.-"-l‘

pp— L
M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 Lot 3 et
! BIOCk 1 il-lll-lll-lll
16 Plan 051 0429
: %
gV R e i
i
- ]
9 10
ER CREEK R
10 muass 2010 IMDP Urban Fringe District Boundary
WED ~ADEEW musnim Town of Pincher Creek Municipal Boundary
Presented to: Municipal Planning Commission Page 3 of 3

Date of Meeting: October 6, 2020



Municipal Distpi¢t aERirsbertQueskq
P.0. Box 279

Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1W0
Phone: 403.627.3130 e Fax: 403.627.5070

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION
All grey areas will be completed by the Planning Authority
R020-49

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION NO.

Date Application Received A v Q U.ST 18'/2.0 PERMIT FE
Date Application Accepted RECEIPT NO. _Méﬂ_

Tax Roll #_22630. Q1O

IMPORTANT: This information may also be shared with appropriate government / other agencies and may also be kept on file by those agencies.
This information may also be used by and for any or all municipal programs and services. The application and related file contenis will become
available to the public and are subject to the provisions of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (FOIP). If you have any
questions about the collection of this information, please contact the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9

SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORMATION J
Applicant: KeppdD 6 TTe N*“S’D\:k’:ﬁ

Address:
Telephone

Owner of Land (if different from above):

Address: Telephone:

Interest of Applicant (if not the owner):

SECTION 2: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT

I/We hereby make application for a Development Permit under the provisions of Land Use Bylaw No. in accordance
with the plans and supporting information submitted herewith and which forms part of this application.

A brief description of the proposed development is as follows:
24 SeolOonn Placeme~tr v Grove\ $o X | Soutin
] o 0 J \ g el
0N rouse . -0 v ¥ x 4.5  \-2o%xw Y % %S
6‘3‘@(*@8& .

Legal Description: Lot(s) OO0

Block O \
Pan____OS\OY DY
Quarter Section. TN E —\\o — ol — 20 \Q‘+

Estimated Commencement Date: 5 ’C’i?"'\' 20 IO IGO0
Estimated Completion Date: g :"’"?* 2 9 9’0 =2 O

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 Page 1 of 4




Attachment No. 1

| SECTION 3: SITE REQUIREMENTS

Land Use District: ___ o UF . _____Division: __ 3
[J Permitted Use ID‘ﬁiscmﬁonnry Use

Is the proposed development site within 100 metres of a swamp, gully, ravine, coulee, natural drainage course
or floodplain? :

O Yes ‘ﬂNo
Is the proposed development below a licenced dam?
0 Yes \i\No
Is the proposed development site situated on a slope?
O Yes ﬁNo
If yes, approximately how many degrees of slope? degrees

Has the applicant or a previous registered owner undertaken a slope stability study or geotechnical
evaluation of the proposed development site?

0 Yes 0 No [J Don't know ﬁNot required
Could the proposed development be impacted by a geographic feature or a waterbody?
O Yes \ﬂ No O Don’t think so
PRINCIPAL BUILDING Proposed & By Law Conforms
T S equirements
(1) Area of Site
(2) Area of Building

(3) %Site Coverage by Building (within Hamets)

(4) Front Yard Setback
Direction Facing:
(5) Rear Yard Setback
Direction Facing:
(6) Side Yard Setback:
Direction Facing:
(7) Side Yard Setback:
Direction Facing:

(8) Height of Building

(9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces

Other Supporting Material Attached (e.g. site plan, architectural drawing)

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 Page 2 of 4




Attachment No. 1

ACCESSORY BUILDING Proposed . BX L Conforms
.2l Requirements
. ZGT
(1) Area of Site Cey. 13-\-‘.(-\4% c\r“_‘.‘t\ %A) L}D’ X G,O r
& . T

(2) Area of Building ‘_";. :‘ ;‘; 1y omt
(3) % Site Coverage by Building (within Hamlets) N I e .
(4) Front Yard Setback ég,v\ o N /

Direction Facing: teesy) &m/qg'l’( YES
(5) Rear Yard Setback \SL se\ags ¢

Direction Facing: a(_ u_.%'\') 75 M/ 94'6 YES
(6) Side Yard Setback: \Y ey '

Direction Facing: 90’5 e ) 7'5”’/ Q- YES
(7) Side Yard Setback: /

Direction Facing: m';—D K& 5”‘ V@S
(8) Height of Building (3{ ‘ 5‘
(9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces ) [ -A- .

Other Supporting Material Attached (e.g. site plan, architectural drawing)
s @E\-\c 2 e(} Clﬂ‘ O\vreoee wN Sea Con
AY
oS Hen .
.S

I SECTION 4: DEMOLITION

Type of building being demolished : M ,/ IQ? 3

Area of size:

Type of demolition planned:

[ SECTION 5: SIGNATURES (both signatures required)

The information given on this form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true statement of the
facts in relation to this application for a Development Permit.

I also consent to an authorized person designated by the municipality to enter upon the subject land and buildings for
the purpose of an inspection during the processing of this application.

<A
-
s Qug 17, 2000 <~ =

Applicatﬁ/ & S

s %

)

e

Regiﬁere@v’vner

I Information on this application form will become part of a file which may be considered at a public meeting. |

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 Page 3 of 4



4 Proposed Location |
for two (2)

Shipping
Containers

40'x8.5' and
20'x8.5'




Recommendation to Municipal Planning Commission

TITLE: DEVELOPMENT PERMIT NO. 2020-51B
Applicant: Andrew and Betty Stone
Location Lot 1 excepting thereout the northerly 124.5 m, Block 1,
Plan 811 0749
Division: 3
Size of Parcel: 1.70 ha (4.21 Acres)
Zoning: Grouped Country Residential - GCR
Development: Duplex Cabin with Bed and Breakfast Facility

PREPARED BY: Roland Milligan DATE: September 30, 2020
DEPARTMENT: Planning and Development
ATTACHMENTS:
Signature: 1. Development Permit Application No. 2020-

51B
) / - g 2. Letter from Applicant
/// v 3. Building Plans
4 4. Site Plan

APPROVALS:
Roland Milligan ozo/ o é 7 Troy MacCulloch 0) O, 4 2920
Department Director Date CAO Date

RECOMMENDATION:

That Development Permit No. 2020-51B, for the construction of a duplex cabin with a Bed and
Breakfast use, be approved, subject to the following Condition(s) and Variance(s):
Condition(s):

1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1289-18.

BACKGROUND:

- On August 31, 2020 the MD accepted Development Permit Application No. 2020-51B, for a Bed
and Breakfast use, including a duplex cabin as part of the use.

- This application is being placed in front of the MPC because:

- Within the Grouped Country Residential - GCR land use district, Bed and Breakfast Facility is
a Discretionary Use.

- The applicants have submitted a multifaceted development proposal. The entire proposal is to
develop a B&B, with a two suite bunkhouse style cabin. The cabin will have one barrier free unit
with the required parking and access (Attachment No. 3). The center section of the
bunkhouse/cabin will have an office for private practice therapy.

- Within Section 47.15(b) of the LUB, a bed and breakfast operation may include a maximum of one

(1) supplementary building, other than an accessory building, such supplementary building being an
authorized supplementary residence.

Presented to: Municipal Planning Commission Page 1 of 3
Date of Meeting: October 6, 2020



Recommendation to Municipal Planning Commission

- This application is for said new building to be part of the B&B application.

- In a letter submitted with the application (4ttachment No. 2) the applicants describe their
development proposal. *

- The MD issued Development Permit No. 2020-51A for a Home Occupation, Mental Health
Therapy, on September 3, 2020 (permitted use within the land use district).

- The portion of the permit application for the building and B&B use will require approval by the
MPC.

- The proposed location of the new building meets the setback requirements of the land use district
(Attachment No. 4).

- The application was forwarded to the adjacent landowners for comment, one response was received
prior to preparing this report. The adjacent landowner stated concerns about guests who may be
hunters and fishermen and the possibility of leaving animal attractants in the vicinity.

Presented to: Municipal Planning Commission Page 2 of 3
Date of Meeting: October 6, 2020




Recommendation to Municipal Planning Commission

Location of Proposed Development

ANCH.LTDT

RIVERSIDE] YAGO -1 7h 0S |RANCHINO
N1+ |[RVERSDE Sy
RANCHLTD g anci TR Lt ”  1) ol L
IVERSDE RVERSDE pversDERRVERSDE vigrs: |-
RANCH |RVERSDEYRANCHLTD gy P:‘:'I’IH st G
LTD ,R)ANCH LT} cres Rosen =l D S v -}fM
| 0 JUDD & Lo e pa
WVERSIDE|RIVERSIDE T8V N S MCRAE
RANCH | RANCH | = AVERSLERNIC M KG
LTD LTD JUDD) T&Y/ 70 OF PG ;
ICDOWALL| JUDD | [camACHE|SCHROTERRWEL KE I_’LANGK)E’:
S S&E KR&JL | K, 18JC _MARSHE 2
114~ AlssiL i JR- V= ,
MCCLEL ~ 'GROS 2
LANDJGAMACHE GAMACHE| g1 5, S 2|GAMACHE] N~ o
KR&JL | KR&L |op 2 KR
£ = = [
‘COALFIELD HALL  |eef | ‘
iARBERO\ M-LCA%SL TTQ%EISY/ :Ecc < §L§ ING : LocaDtion Iof Prop?sed
BL&GJ1_3') D&L ’J 9 8:1_55 evelopmen
MCCLEL T
PARKER -tAND ELLE %E%/g S 3 ORGAN| ZELLER BBRUCKEH
Gé&J D/é(L CR&AE/g gg JB&CJ | DR&DL M
] {
PARKER| PARKERJFUNK E| § HAE LA\G(ARDEAMORGAN TONEY'
G&J A Gé&J ETA 1 GC UVELY AMb JH&MJ TR&_Ew
L = o |
SAMACHE|BARTSOFF T:m;:gﬁ = 2} 21 HILLSTEADWESCOTT CE{L;EE
KR&L | LR an = e e ToLawH “
ERTS EVERTS B KZD 2 It aw 250 775
REA%SP({[I)E%_ KB HOLONGSH & D& o [Z 3585875 LANG.'K?
MR LTD 33 = oy = O i
STEWARTAEVERTS- FISHER 0 on /\5% <
JH ETAL' e ! R =2 W./ik31 2 Sl
mmission Page 3 of 3

Presented to: Municipal Planning Co
Date of Meeting: October 6, 2020




s will be completed by

Attachment No. 1

Municipal District of Pincher Creek

P.O. Box 279

Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1W0
Phone: 403.627.3130 ® Fax: 403.627.5070

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION

IMPORTANT: This information may also be shared with appropriate government / other agencies and may also be kept on file by those agencies.

This information may also be used by and for any or all municipal programs and services. The application and related file contents will become
available to the public and are subject to the provisions of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (FOIP). If you have any

questions about the collection of this information, please contact the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9

SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORMATION

ANDREW = BETTY SranE

Applicant:

Address:

Telepho

Owner

Address: Telephone:

Interest of Applicant (if not the owner):

SECTION 2: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT

I[/We hereby make application for a Development Permit under the provisions of Land Use Bylaw No. in accordance
with the plans and supporting information submitted herewith and which forms part of this application.

BED + BREAKFAST

A brief description of the proposed d«.velopment is as follows: 0/)(’ b(,q ldmj bu | ”«ﬁjgr ex 2&/ dan yﬁw’b{aﬁ m .
wilf,

Aswes %Aun%ﬂzgc style dugley cabing for qm% Gccornodations, n

e bl for

barcier free o{f&lqn with ham(«mppw/ parbnq, ramp, and access. (pter SCetion willinclude

hobby roem, mecanical room and office Hic “private practice thenpy by 4

| BEEPTING THERESIT 1ETer ey 12U o BrilySonc ms

Legal Description: Lot(s)
Block /
Plan g / / 0 7 4 7

Estimated Commencement Date:

Quarter Section A E //4{ / (; - é ~ Q W 5';4\ .
#2003 TR b~ -

Estimated Completion Date:

Selgfen')ber iji L0 0

May, 202).
I

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 Page 10of 4

ua,l rﬁec/c)wne Yhe

et



Attachment No. 1

| SECTION 3: SITE REQUIREMENTS ] - 7 H

Land Use Distriet: G c & Division: ‘5

[ Permitted Use G.Vf)iscrelionury Use

Is the proposed development site within 100 metres of a swamp, gully, ravine, coulee, natural drainage course
or floodplain?

O Yes X No
Is the proposed development below a licenced dam?
O Yes ¢ No
Is the proposed development site situated on a slope?
O Yes X No
If yes, approximately how many degrees of slope? degrees

Has the applicant or a previous registered owner undertaken a slope stability study or geotechnical
evaluation of the proposed development site?

O Yes T No [J Don’t know € Not required
Could the proposed development be impacted by a geographic feature or a waterbody?
O Yes w No 0 Don’t think so
PRINCIPAL BUILDING Proposed
(1) Area of Site
(2) Area of Building

(3) %Site Coverage by Building (within Hamets)

(4) Front Yard Setback
Direction Facing:
(5) Rear Yard Setback
Direction Facing:
(6) Side Yard Setback:
Direction Facing:
(7) Side Yard Setback:
Direction Facing:

(8) Height of Building

(9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces

Other Supporting Material Attached (e.g. site plan, architectural drawing)

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 Page 2 of 4



Attachment No. 1

ACCESSORY BUILDING Proposed
(1) Area of Site y.24c) 30942 Sgaf +
(2) Area of Building Q046 s ft
(3) % Site Coverage by Building (within Hamlets) /(,/M
(4) Front Yard Setback T
Direction Facing: EAST B s
(5) Rear Yard Setback Z
Direction Facing: #4/&57 T Z
(6) Side Yard Setback: P
Direction Facing; le 2= T
(7) Side Yard Setback:
Direction Facing: <777 725 m
(8) Height of Building 4 F+
(9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces ‘5/5 CES .

Other Supporting Material Attached (e.g. site plan, architectural drawing)
Architectura] drawing plans . Site plan with measaremen 7s.
et 4

| SECTION 4: DEMOLITION |

Type of building being demolished : ___ /7 /a

Area of size:

Type of demolition planned:

[ SECTION 5: SIGNATURES (both signatures required) B

The information given on this form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true statement of the
facts in relation to this application for a Development Permit.

I also consent to an authorized person designated by the municipality to enter upon the subject land and buildings for

the purpose of an inspection during the processing of this application. -
(4
oute: A st 19/20 % ,%7 ‘%
J Applicant , /

Registered Oviner

ﬁnfommﬁon on this application form will become paré of a file which may be considered at a public meeting. I

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 Page 3 of 4



Attachment No. 1

IMPORTANT NOTES:

THE DEVELOPMENT OFFICER MAY REFUSE TO ACCEPT AN APPLICATION
FOR A DEVELOPMENT PERMIT WHERE THE INFORMATION REQUIRED HAS
NOT BEEN SUPPLIED OR WHERE THE QUALITY OF SUCH INFORMATION IS
INADEQUATE TO PROPERLY EVALUATE THE APPLICATION,

1. In addition to completing this application form in its entirety, an application for a
development permit shall be accompanied by the following information, where relevant:

(a) alotplan at scale to the satisfaction of the Development Officer showing the size and
shape of the lot, the front, rear and side yards, any provision for off-street loading and
vehicle parking, access to the site, and the location of public utility lines, waterbodies
and treed areas;

(b) ascaled floor plan and elevations where construction is proposed;

(c) at the discretion of the Development Officer, a Real Property Report as proof of
location of existing development and a copy of the Duplicate Certificate of Title
indicating ownership and encumbrances;

(d) if the applicant is not the registered owner, a written statement, signed by the registered
owner consenting to the application and approving the applicant as the agent for the
registered owner.

2. A non-refundable processing fee of an amount determined by Council shall accompany
every application for a development permit.

3. Failure to complete the application form fully and supply the required information, plans
and fee may cause delays in processing the application.

4. All development permits shall contain the following informative:

“ANY DEVELOPMENT CARRIED OUT PRIOR TO THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF
THE APPROPRIATE DEVELOPMENT PERMIT IS DONE SOLELY AT THE RISK
OF THE APPLICANT AND/OR LANDOWNER.”

5. In accordance with the Municipal Government Act, a development authority must, within
20 days after the receipt of an application for a development permit, determine whether the
application is complete.

A decision on a completed application must be made within 40 days. After the 40-day
period the applicant may deem the application refused and file an appeal within 21 days, of
the expiry of the decision date.

6. Every approach to a residence is entitled to a civic address sign, supplied by the

municipality. If your location does not already have a sign, please contact the MD
Administration Office to make arrangements as soon as your approach has been constructed.

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 Page 4 of 4




Attachment No. 2

STONEHURST

Andrew & Betti Stone

This letter is a description of our proposed Bed and Breakfast and counselling
business. We moved to our permanent home in the MD of Pincher Creek in
January, 2016, and both work locally (Andrew at Superform; Betty, Clinical
Supervisor and therapist for AHS Mental Health / private practice therapist).

After owning a successful vacation home business in Coleman, we researched
the need in the area for a barrier free (disabled access) cabin and have found
that this is a required service.

We are offering a new 4-season facility in one bunk-house style building on
quiet country lane by beautiful Mill Creek. The location is private and away
from the road and neighbors. There is a Stonehurst Manor in Ardingly, Sussex,
Andrew’s hometown; “hurst” means “in a wooded area” so our registered
business suits our name and location.

Features:

- Two cabins with 2 bedrooms and open concept lounge/small kitchen,
dining room. Cabins will be rented out for vacation or short-term stay.

- One cabin has barrier-free standards and with full disability access
including: a ramp next to their parking space, large disabled bathroom
and shower, wide doors, handrails, lower cabinets in kitchen and
bathroom, mid-height plug-ins and switches, etc.

- In the center section there will be a hobby room, mechanical room, and
an office which will be used for therapy sessions with a qualified
therapist, one of the owners, Betty Stone, MSW, RSW.

_ Covered veranda with private BBQ and seating area for each cabin with
access through to each deck in case of friends /family staying on both
sides.

Thank you for your consideration. Feel free to call us for any further
information.




ausnggmmsmian 0z0Z 'L} SNV SUE FWIS  GLTNOUDNEISNOD HIWEH A8 NMvHa
A=
2 e 13°DSO¥0Z NYId HOOTH NIYW  INOLS ALLTS % AGNY - SNIGVD ISHNHIANOLS 8L
g 0% < FiL 56 ¥ ; -] : B 56 - .B/L 56 ; WBIL &6 A B/Y 56 4
by H 1 1
& e b T e e e e — — o — e R B
E M ! ’ NG | e | 7
z e e e S i ——— e e ;g WO g L e S e +
3 _ wﬁ 787K e = T
° i a $150d 9 X 9 A8 031H0ddNS i
H i HO3 Was 'HODNSIDTA B X T 3Md ATd €7 L
z ! £ P
z L o) ] &
s & _ WOISTO ZTuS UILHVE « T NIFYD OUVCNYLS - b NIEYD _ &
g N lF &S TG “ SO 74 _ 2
] o Y R \_ Rt Gk A e 8 3 %\Mw g8k LT xH W21} Erd —f— 2} Gl 8 ] w
o M i
B 1zao1s 2y 0 -drived * 8CXTL [ taxag i mnr« sorer ! wxz “ ‘
b = i A $
T T e = 8 i T T e
_Jn.l 3 J { : ] 7 f T vw m I
i [ \ i { i ’
3 i L \ : ( ’ w 2
(=" | S ERALY
L ! _ R : E = _ 1
: T } 2L 68T R S e . .
08 a1 | o SEABOV HIVHD M O N s £ +/ s N B = | :
AING dOL ¥INNGD bt 8 ) J N | TS
- j — Y : | v . ! 2
: R, T B e 1 ZAOLS 000N | &
3A0.S CO0M _ wu
lllllllll '.|Ir|1|.—J.r||..l R e 50 e e o e s e e e
RO%:=1 INg s
boogtublnen ‘4 ATEOH [ ITOURE B
e SN R -
= @ bairie ] o N\ g o
= EY (=2 AN 2
2 ! F//\ N \., /Jwﬁ/ 2
. g N %\ le
g % 7253 . .
i H \ S &N Ay £, 2L LU e 78 !
; ) ) N\ NS ET 72 ! ,
i R ] J ;
! ] ONRE T 09 Ta e X } L R a—
I 4 f \ \ 5 o
\ _wm\ \  somamommen F N
| ! ¥ moowsvmimsumat " BoR e 5 =
H M # E] Jﬁm_uw.)“hn Mﬁ
N pi:taEa-is -
H — ! 4 r
m ! | ‘\ﬂw.m; g v ! . @
2 ! : 2L 04T i =, 1
Fs ; G - __ g | g3s O\ gnnd ; &
3 i S zmummm NEHAD | ALY F ]
H _(_ A “e B T8 ﬁo
. Y T — % %
W ——A 3 & Ul Do 8 M\MJ
| e : T SR ) g S : X
- =)
| 33 0838E I
| R e sp— S R SR Bl et e & el o2 S P [ R [ et ] — e — e s o e — \
* o — & L/T/ /
i e S SONYHHIAO
_ NoST /_ IVOIdAL
_ |
Wm0l 52 t( ST 2 0EL W2t LimB Shin0L W2 82 W40k
L E w2 € ;w
SOl Zi=zL r/]REs et HIE 18 Ll 2 L-Eh - s
. 88z ST ATk ST 382
i 88 A

¢ "ON JuswysepRy



0Z0E ‘2} "ONY ' b =.90€ 3OS

‘L7 NOLLONHLSNOD HIWITY A NMYHA

14°DS8Y0Z N¥'ld NOLLYONNOd 3NOLS ALLIE B AGQNY - SNIGVD LSHNHINOLS

{oldAL 30VHD MO138 ¥ NIR
- {Ted “DNOJ 2 X Z NO "Hid
“ONCO VIO ZE NO LSCd BX B

t
WY3E UOOIFHI2A
XL NI ATE

Wil

o8

i
FACEY WIZT J0 ANTUNO

TEAVED FTTRYNIVEC TELOVENOD 2C oF
HBAD HAWWYE HNODYA SACNLUNGD
H3AD LNOHSNCEHL YO0 BIFHONCD Z

DNL0OZE ALTUOROD .02 NO
TIM DNIEYIE 3 X T HOIH >

DNIEDDA SISHINGO 0T NO

“TTVM ROILYONNQZ 23 KSIK &

&892

F‘. o)

WOniE

‘
! 7
- . LT [
] <
0I5 & HIN0 Jalr ey w 50 ZELB ¥IAO 570 28t @ WIA0
SISSNEL BOO 1 URTINIONT N | sassnusso0T AN S3SSMUL HODT4 CERUSINIONT
i
i ARRI0r LA T 2
H 1 2o eocvaNzason
i b denaWhQ(N,-‘“J}(uB
Pt b~
t i e
= i M b 0, i
. il - sl
| 4,9.wdﬁn= { _m..um\ e
gt =n
NS
Pt & N
: z \ e
U RS pu—— — P | e e e e e e —
i IR P e 5T T T _TrL O TG LL T = s
T T T o R T L m o s e T T e T e e e e
=]
) 3
) 3
-9z e S K
W L8 S e ok HiE AR 9-82
008

¢ "ON Jusawyoeny




¢ 39vd 0zozZ ‘Lt 'ONY
(117 NOLLOMELSNOD ¥3NITH A9 NMVEd

INOLS ALLZE ® AGNY - SNIGVD 1SHNHINOILS

S =.84E FVOS

NOLLVATTE INO¥A

W SEYE 1004 Di8. 30

= ! 2Yd ONLLDOS HEIH 48

/ N |
r = k2

B § T ;”\

H o &3

.\ % &

T
Jdwi

¢ "ON JusWyoeRy

paweg




¥ 3OVd geoe Nv oNny

‘0L NOILONYLSNOD HIWIZY A8 NMVEQ

INOLS ALLIE 8 AONY - SNIGVD LSHNHINOLS b= P o8edS NOLLVYASGTH LHO
AIS NO USNINEELIA 26 OL HIDNTT-
SAOTS ZE NI L -
SNTIVY GNYH ONY STIIvY TEVAS HLM div
L } { |
) __ﬂﬂAm__ﬂg_m“,_w_M__,_ P
%030 LNO H3d SY 1HOJdNS ALTHONCO R A A S TN O U M A S UG TNV O D S | 1
DNIGNY] HYEY HOJ SHIVLS ONY X030 A S T IO T A MY AN TN A T A DO O 1
N\ . _wm4_wm_w_r__,,__m“_.h,_,
N T A RS S A A Y Y N U M U A N I T ™=
. H It 1 I T 1 T il T T T 1 H H ki H T H i E 1] ] i
B ; e ilixeil WIS HSMH
= . 3 BXZ IMd ATd €
A!qmm&m T iy . 4 f
Lt
1)
o |
)
[9:]
MIGND LH40S WININATY- 5 . 3Md'S1S0SXS
SSMAL 0 GYOHO WOLLOS P
748 ol ~ Xz A A €

¢ "ON Juswyoeny



§ 3ovd 0202 ‘Ll DNV
"ALl7T NOLLDOMHLSNOD H3WIFY A9 NMVH(
INOLS ALLAE ONV AGNY - mz_m.,<0 1SHNHINOLS -

4= .gHe 3IVOS

NOILVAZ T dv3d

pa W85
(- ! [i—— [ f ]
S A T W T N T Y AU OO Y B N S T T T N S i T Y N B N O N T N S T i b
! FARM T A T R O S 1 T S T N WO OO N A N C LT T T T T T T T T3
I N S N A T AN O S I SO A VUV M A I S N NN (AN TN T A O N I U I O I
L T 11 A O T SO O S O O S OO S A A S R S N SO A SN SN UM N AN SO M SOUG SN O AN I W 1 L
L I L T T 1T T T 7 T 1T T T _,__M._.__r__,_:klNJ.»w._ﬂg,fﬁf”__w_q_,_. t -
! e i “
s 3 L
T A ;
il
OOk
Bl From————— o]

€ "ON Juswyoeny



9 IOVd 0202 ‘LL 'ONY
017 NOILLONYLSNOD H3IWIEd A8 NMYAd
INOLS ALE3E ANV AANY - SNIGVD LSHNHINOLS . J =yl 3OS ) NOILYASTE L4371

¢ "ON Juswyoeny



L FOVd . . 0ZoT 'L ony

"L NOLLONYISNOD HANWIZY A8 NAMVHEA
INOLS ALL3E ® AONV - SNIGVYD LSHENHINOLS b= .81/ IVOS Y NOILO3S SSOUD

W£LE2 ’
- g . -Z 2
82 s bzt s 58T
|
3 —] ] - — : —
I i 5
OO ALFHINGD 27 e ) .
= " A0S TAVRD _ SONUDO 0T HAM .
3078 B SHSSMEL BOGTS 2 e OMILO0S DIBHONDD LT NG STIVP NOLIVONRGA 391 B0M .23

T T / H r TToM DRIIVEE 8 X L HER &

ﬂml i e B . |%

i s . HA/‘: i i T 1 o=

H 1 H : \\_ rl/f//ll =: i e m\ﬂu. n\\\\\\\J7//I//I, \\\\ _M

T i P T 1 ] . i
i } w “I
=l HOOH NWN | | ;
4 - / .Ih\l(mnml 4.y
/ i
e
& »0Zh

NOUYISNI 2 -3 NIV

T

¢ "ON Juswyoeny




8 IOVd 0z0Z L1 9NV
"GL7 NOILONYLSNOD H3NIFY Ad NMVEA

INOLS Ad139 ® AONY - SNIgVYD LSHNHINOLS Jo=up/L 3OS g NOILDIS SS0YHD
R NigvD ) ¥03a )
A : . WOnlE M Fog:) !
& = i C_ 3 e
N _ ® - T
M — CONLLOOH .07 HLM / SSNHId 2LZUONCOY j _
-V\ | > AN w X z "
s STT/M NOLLVGNNOA 201 20IM 124 OO ZULBHONOD 2 1564 1HOMENS 2404 5 X m/ | &
: ‘\E\V%\I‘.\lmm&m N
et . . ] - 1sior ,Iﬂ nvas ‘W00 |
N w ! T m _ il M I 7T U Wit gx 2z i e DEIMGAIE |
S P i | ! y b ; i SISSMEL HOCM HOMH 8L ! P R
JE 1 i | L L i | i ) ey i - - = s
B = . __ T j - — J¢// — _,,
£ CoN 3
| souvoa oNpID3C . !
i i ] i sisiorcoet® 2
@ # ! == = sisioriiosaamdsxz
N i - P S804 1N0dENS m =
3 ! = P weaxs & 2
E H = o]
i | £
z

¢ "ON Juswyoeny




i

(e}

2
shd
o
()
£
=
3)
©
=
<C

7\
Scale 1:1000
when printed

8.5x11

1Tmm=1m

b




DIRECTOR OF DEVELOPMENT AND COMMUNITY SERVICES REPORT

July 1 to September 30, 2020

Development / Community Services Activities includes:

July 2
July 2
July 6
July 7
July 8
July 9
July 14
Aug 4
Aug 11
Aug 18
Aug 19
Aug 20
Aug 24
Aug 25
Aug 26
Sept 1
Sept 1
Sept 2
Sept 2
Sept 8
Sept 11
Sept 16
Sept 22
Sept 23
Sept 29
Sept 30

Cabin Hill Road Status Discussion

Project Committee Meeting

Senior Management Team Meeting

Planning Session, SA Meeting, MPC Meeting
ASB Meeting

Project Committee Meeting, PC Regional Recreation Master Plan
Council Committee & Council Meetings
Subdivision Authority Meeting

Council Committee & Council Meetings
Senior Management Team Meeting
Recreation Advisory Committee Master Plan Engagement Session
PCREMO Director/Deputies Meeting

Senior Management Team Meeting

Council Committee & Council Meetings
EAC Meeting

Capital Budget — AES Kick Off

Subdivision Authority Meeting

Flood Hazard Meeting

ASB Meeting

Council Committee & Council Meetings
Parks Presentation

ASB Meeting

Senior Management Team Meeting
Recreation Master Plan

Cabin Hill with Residents

EAC Meeting




PLANNING DEPARTMENT STATISTICS

Development Permits Issued by the Director for July to September 2020

No. Applicant Division Legal Address Development
2020-31 [Olivieri 5 1;2\;/ 5112_;__21{?521\.% Single Detached Residence
2020-33 |Spearpoint Cattle Co (Marr) 1 3N3\72V 521;3;/296 wa Attached Garage

Addition to Single Detached
2020-37 [Lowry 5 119 First Street, Lundbreck Residence
Lot 7, Blk 3, Plan 9110041 Addition to Single Detached
2020-38 [Niedling 5  |Ptn. NW 29-5-1 W5 Residence
Addition to Single Detached
2020-39 |Pritchard 1 |26 Huckelberry Land, CMR  |Residence
2020-40 [Lawson 5 |INE 16-10-2 W5M Single Detached Residence
NE 18-10-2 W5M Single Detached Residence with
2020-41 |Nichols 5 2411 Twp. Rd. 10-0A Attached Garage
NE 21-6-30 W4M Addition to Shed with Attached
2020-42 |Tanner 3 16321 Rge. Rd. 30-3A Carport
SW 7-6-1 W5M
2020-43 |Morgan 3 6024 Rge.Rd. 1-5 Shop Containing Residence
NW 24-6-1 W5M Addition to Single Detached
2020-45 |Clinton 3 1029 Twp. Rd. 6-4 Residence
NE 20-6-2 W5M Single Detached Residence with
2020-46 [Hlady & Moller 3 6122 Rge. Rd. 2-2 Attached Garage
NW 22-5-1 W5 Single Detached Residence and
2020-48 Dejax 3 1218 Twp. Rd. 5-2A Shop
Lot 1, Blk 1, Plan 1311150
Ptn. NE 7-6-29 W4M Accessory Building, Unserviced
2020-50 |Reimer 2 29507 Hwy. 507 Small Cabin
2020-
S1A Stone 3 |Lot1, Block 1, Plan 8110749 |Home Occupation, Therapy
‘ Lot 11, Blk 4, Plan 1210170
655682 Alberta Ltd. Ptn. SW 18-7-2 W5M Single Detached Residence
2020-52 |(Krupinski) 5 | Villa Vega Estates (Cabin)
DLD Construction o/a NW 4-4-29 W4AM
2020-53 [Twin Butte Country Store 1 33 Twin Butte Enclosure of Existing Patio
SW 21-4-1 W5M
2020-55 Riviere 1 1321 Twp. Rd. 4-3A Manufactured Home
Blk C, Plan 5510AL
Ptn. NE 24-4-4 W5M
2020-56 |Anderson 5 PB018 Hwy. 3 Accessory Building, Dry Storage
Lot 1, Blk 1, Plan 0912418 Home Occupation — Sporting
2020-58 {Halibert 4 |Ptn. NW 22-9-1 W5M Goods




Development Permits Issued by Municipal Planning Commission July to September 2020

2020-26 [Whyat Bruder 1 |SE 12-5-29 W4M Secondary Farm Residence
Lot 2, Plan 9712282
2020-27 |Dillon Rochon 4 |Castle River Ranch Subdivision|Moved-In Residential Building
Recreational Vehicle / Holiday
2020-32 |Castle Mountain Resort 3 |Lot1,Block 3, Plan 9911497 |Trailer Summer RV Use
Intensive Horticultural Operation
2020-34 |Susan Casey and Kevin Turner 1 INW 10-4-29 W4aM (2 Greenhouses)
2020- .ot 2, Block 1, Plan 151 2257
35B Bryce Sackett 3 Ptn. NE 15-5-1 W5M) Outdoor Storage
Development Statistics to Date
DESCRIPTION 2020 to Date 2019 2018 2017
(September)
Dev Permits 5 -Jan
Issued 3 —Feb
21‘2‘61’1&; 54 54 2 65
2 Tune 47 -DO 45-DO 17-DO 45-DO
7 - MPC 9-MPC 5-MPC 20-MPC
10 — July
7 — August
7 — Sept.
Dev 6 — Jan
Applications 3 —Feb
Accepted 1 — March
3 — April
10 — May
13 — June 55 57 24 63
4 - July
8 — August
7 - September
Utility Permits 0-Jan
Issued 4 — Feb
1 — March
3 — April
I -May 20 33 14 22
1 —June
3 —July
5 — August
1 - September




Development Statistics to Date

DESCRIPTION 2020 to Date 2019 2018 2017
(September)
Subdivision 2 — May
Applications 5 —June
Approved 2 — July 15 12 4 3
6 - September
Rezoning
Applications 0 1 0 2
Approved
RECOMMENDATION:

That the report for the period ending September 30, 2020, be received as information.

7 S

Prepared by: Roland Mllhgan Duej.qr of Development and Community Services Date: Sept. 30, 2020
p //—;—ﬁ/ /"\6 L //4 / / sl ,/
— 7

Rev1ewed by Troy MaeCulloch Date: Sept. 30, 2020

Submitted to: Municipal Planning Commission Date: Oct 6, 2020



	MPC Agenda Package
	2020-07-07 MPC Minutes



